

EMAN FAISAL MAHMOUD HEGAZY

computer teacher

About Me

I am a professional computer scientist with responsibilities in supporting and training the workload on the use of computers and the Internet. I also have experience in teaching mathematics through the insights gained from working as a computer teacher.

Education

MANSOURA UNIVERSITY

Qualification : Bachelor of specific Education, computer Department, Mit Ghamr, Mansoura University, 2005.

Experiences

2007 TO Present

Al azhar Al sharief

TRAINING & COURSES

- Microsoft Innovative Educator Expert (MIE) 2022-2023
- Microsoft Educator Trainer 2023
- MIE Trainer 2021-2022
- Hardware Maintenance Course
- LCDL Certificate holder

PREVIOUS JOB

- Computer Teacher for both preparatoy and secondary phases since 2007 to present
- ICDL certificate Trainer
- Teaching math for primary school
- School control mangement



Skills

- Problem-solving skills
- professional of using Microsoft office 365
- Good in Microsoft Word ,excel, powerpoint
- Good Internet
- Strong communications Languages
- Arabic (Mother Language)
- English (good)

Contact

0097366352653

mrs.eman.faisal@gmail.com

HIDD 111, BAHRAIN